
Executive Committee - Executive Committee August 20th: Agenda Item EX44.30 - Pave 1

Attention Jennifer Forkes: For distribution to the Executive Committee Members

Please distribute attached case of the Supreme Court of Canada dealingwith the meaning of discrimination on the
ground of family status under the Ontario Human RightsCode (the Code). This is the case I referred to in my letter.

It isour submission that the proposed actionsof the Executive Committee would clearly amount to discrimination of
John Corbo contrary to the Code as interpreted by the Supreme Court in thisdecision.

Thank you for your cooperation.

From: "Mark E. Geiger" <mgeiger@blaney.com>
To: "'exc@toronto.ca'" <exc@toronto.ca>
Date: 08/19/2014 11:00 AM
Subject: Executive Committee August 20th: Agenda Item EX44.30 - Pave 1
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Mark E. Geiger

TEL416.593.3926
mgeiger@blaney.com

Blaney McMurtry LLP
2 Queen Street East, Suite 1500
Toronto, Canada M5C3G5
416.593.1221 TEL
416.593.5437 FAX
www.blaney.com

CLICKTOCONNECT:

Thiscommunication is intended only for the party to whom it isaddressed, and may contain
information which isprivileged or confidential. Any other delivery, distribution, copyingor disclosure is
strictly prohibited and isnot a waiver of privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this
telecommunication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return electronic mail and
destroy the message.

Consider the environment. Please don't print thisemail unlessyou really need to.
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